This farm was originally settled by a family named MacEenzie.

Lot 12, Concession 5, Kinloss

vy3-59 |

A son,Alexander,taught

school but it is not known what became of them, and no one has lived on this farm since.

It was owned by William Valens who sold it to Adam MacDonald in 1903.

Cn his death

his son, John, acquired it and on John's death 1t tecame the property of his nephew,

Allister Hughes.
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